
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: August 17, 2023 
 

RE: #2683 dba Gateway Liquor & Food Mart FROM: Carrie Craig, RLS 
 
 

Requested 
Action: 

Request additionally time extension to submit a transfer application and to allow 
continued operations. 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(a): “The executor or administrator of the estate of a person who 
was operating a business as a sole licensee under a licensed authorized by this 
title may continue to operate the licensed business until an application for 
transfer of a license to another person is approved or until the licensed is 
forfeited under (b) of this section.”  

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license 
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited.” 

 
AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section 
on petition of the executor or administrator.” 
 
3 AAC 304.216 
“(a) Upon the death of an individual who owns a controlling interest in a 

partnership, including a limited partnership, a limited liability company, or 
a corporation that holds a license under AS 04 and this chapter, the 
business entity may continue to operate the licensed business but shall file, 
not later than 90 days after the individual’s death, a transfer application as 
required under AS 04.11.040 and 3 AAC 304.175 or a time extension 
request under (b) of this section. If a transfer application or time extension 
request is not filed by the 90-day deadline, the business shall cease 
operation until a transfer application is filed. 

(b) Upon receipt of a time extension request, the board may grant an 
extension not to exceed one year. A written request to extend the 
applicable deadline must be submitted before the expiration of the 
applicable deadline, unless the board approves a request submitted after 
the deadline for good case. Additional extensions may be granted by the 
board only for good cause.” 

 
 

 



 
 
 
Background: On July 6, 2023 AMCO received the attached request from Darryl Thompson, counsel for 
the personal representatives, for a extension to complete a transfer application. The current deadline set 
by the ABC board is September 5, 2023 and they are requesting an extension until December 5, 2023. 

 
Attachments:  Letter of Request 
   Previous request and supporting documentation  
    



   
  Darryl L. Thompson, Esq.* 
  Taylor R. Thompson, Esq.
  
   

 
880 N Street, Suite 101  Office: 907-272-9322 
Anchorage, AK 99501  Fax: 907-277-1373 
*Licensed in AK & WA  www.akdltlaw.com 

July 6, 2023 
 
Via email: alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov 
 
Kristina Serezhenkov 
Licensing Examiner 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
 
Re: Liquor license transfer deadline #2683 Extension Request Letter 
 
Dear Kristina: 
 
My office has been hired to assist in the transfer of the shares of HARBOR 
GATEWAY, INC, the corporation that owns the above referenced liquor license 
via the estate to its heirs.  Initially, the only heir that was contemplated to receive 
the shares was Tracie Williams.  Since the initial filing for the transfer (because 
it was a change on the controlling interest, a full transfer application was 
submitted), the estate and the heirs have elected to now proceed with 
transferring the shares not just to the one heir, Tracie Williams (the deceased’s 
daughter), but to both deceased’s children: (1) Tracie Williams and (2) Craig 
Pruitt.  As such, a New AB-01 is being executed and should be posted starting 
today.  The Local Seward newspaper has been contacted to run a new ad for the 
next three weeks reflecting the transfer to both heirs accordingly. 
 
Once the proof of publication is back to the office, all of the other remaining 
documents, such as the Affidavit of Posting, Craig’s AB-08 and AB-09 will be 
submitted along with his fingerprint card.   Therefore, due to the change in the 
proposed disposition of the estate’s shares in HARBOR GATEWAY, INC., the 
transfer process has been delayed as the it has been reinitiated or amended.  For 
these reasons, it is respectfully asked that there be an extension of time to 
transfer the liquor license.  The current deadline is September 5, 2023, and 
based on the present procedural posture of the transfer process, it is asked for 
an extension of time to complete the transfer of the liquor license until December 
5, 2023.  Thank you in advance for your consideration.  

 
Sincerely,  
 
/s/Darryl Thompson 
Darryl L. Thompson, Esq.  

cc: Tracie Williams 

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

From: twodogs@gci.net
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Letter of request for deferral of transfer.
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 3:26:56 PM
Attachments: Letter of request AMCO.pdf

Letter of request AMCO Director.pdf
Importance: High

You don't often get email from twodogs@gci.net. Learn why this is important

To Whom it may concern,
Please find attached two letters of request for additional time, copy of liquor license, copy of death
certificate. Please let me know if anything else is needed. Thank you
 
Respectfully,
Tracie Williams
907-362-2209
twodogs@gci.net

mailto:twodogs@gci.net
mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification





























